COURSE CHANGES THROUGH THE YEARS

Note: This is a partial list of the main changes. Details from the first 60 years are not
known precisely in some cases. Some smaller changes, installation of a single bunker for
example, have not been included.

1913-1914: The initial course was constructed. Nine basic holes were completed by the
fall of 1913 and the final 9 were built a year later.

1919-1921: The Course was completed by the end of WWI. Not all details are known,
but 25-30 bunkers were built (there had previously been about 25). A new green was
built for the 8" hole.

1925-1926: Macan renovated course. Not all details are known, but new greens were
built for the 12" and 14" holes.

1952: The road between the #1 green and the #2 tee was built to provide access to the
new clubhouse. Macan was retained to build the present gold and blue tee decks. The
sale of the lot at the corner of Goldstream Road and Sooke highway forced alteration of
the 15" hole. The hole was shortened by approximately 40 yards.

1953: The ditches in front of the #3 and #13 holes were filled in. They were opened up
again in 1966.

1958: The lake to right of the #5 hole was built by constructing a dam and dredging the
area. The lake was enlarged in stages through 1965.

1967: The present green was built for hole #2. Previously, the green was located
immediately in front of present green. The hole was lengthened approximately 25 yards.

1982: The Cornish Robinson Plan was commissioned, but only partially implemented.
Work that was done included reshaping the bunkers on the holes #7, 8 and 9, and
building new greens on hole #11 in 1985 and hole #16 in 1984.

2002: Sixteen new tee decks were constructed.

2005: The water hazards on holes #4 and #13/14 were reconstructed



